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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901673
for

Pre-Employment Medical Standards
Summary of Q&A from questions as a result of the Networking/Bidder/Outreach Conferences on June 27, 2018 and July 10, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA) Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp .


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences and Written Questions

Q1) Is there a current contract for these services in place?  If so can you please provide a copy of the contract?  If not can you please provide a copy of the last contract that was in effect?
A1) Yes, there is a current contract for these services.  Please see attached contract and supporting documents.
Q2) How many providers are part of the current network for Pre-Employment exams?
A2) The provider for Pre-Employment exams is not associated with this contract or the RFP.
Q3) Will the contractor that is the winning bidder need to evaluate the current provider network? 
A3) No, this is not a requirement of the RFP.  The County is re-evaluating the exam recommendations and descriptions for the County’s job matrix.
Q4) Is there currently a medical evaluation plan for each job description? 
A4) Yes, there is a medical evaluation plan for each available job description.
Q5) Will the contractor that is the winning bidder be able to speak with supervisors to clarify each job description?  
A5) Yes, the awarded vendor for this contract will be able to meet with the supervisors and departments to clarify the job descriptions that need to be updated.
Q6) Do current pre-placement examination vendors use Alameda County approved protocols or are the protocols generated by the providers themselves? 
A6) Yes, the current pre-placement examination vendors use Alameda County approved protocols provided by the current contractor.
Q7) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIREMENTS), item 3 states:

Bidder shall be qualified and experienced in reviewing medical exams for accuracy and protocol.

Is management and review of the current pre-placement examination provider’s work part of the contract?
A7) No, this is not a requirement of the RFP, however please refer to question 13 for clarification on pre-placement exams that are out of the area.
Q8) Is management of the current pre-placement examination process, e.g. scheduling record review, recommendations, etc. part of the work of this contract?  If not, should the vendor propose such an arrangement as an option?
A8) No, this is not a requirement of the RFP.
Q9) What is the name of the current vendor for the contract for Pre-Employment Medical Standards? 
A9) The current vendor for the contract for Pre-Employment Medical Standards is OccuMed.
Q10) Can the County please clarify if this is whole new process of job analysis or if this will be a continuation of the current job description process?
A10) Yes, the current contractor made recommendations for new job descriptions for the County.  Any new job descriptions or current descriptions that require modification, the contractor then updates the exam requirements for the County.  Per the RFP, the contractor that successfully wins this bid, will also assist the County in legal defense of these description protocols.  Please refer to Page 6 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIREMENTS), Item 15:
Contractor shall assist in the legal defense of the protocols in the event that they are challenged, at no additional cost to the County.

Q11) Are there any new requirements for this RFP vs. the current contract?
A11) Yes, please refer to the RFP document for the requirements.
Q12) Is it possible for the County to provide a current job description particularly as it pertains to information on functional vs. task oriented descriptions?
A12) Yes, please refer to the Alameda County website for the current job descriptions and specifications:
https://jobapscloud.com/Alameda/auditor/ClassSpecs.asp
Q13) Page 7 of the RFP, Section D (REQUIREMENTS), Items 20 and 21 state:
Fit-For-Duty Exam (FFD): Provide assistance to the County with its Fitness-for-Duty (FFD) program and its Independent Medical Evaluation (IME) program, to include, but not limited to the following:

Identify appropriate medical specialist in the Bay Area that can evaluate and submit a report within 30 days of the exam;

Schedule the appointment and notify Risk Management Unit, for an   appointment letter to be sent; and

County prefers Contractor pays for FFD exam(s) and then bills the County for the exam and any related charges.

Difficult or outside the area pre-employment exams:

Assist with finding clinics for candidates that live outside the service area of the current occupational health provider;

Ensure that the clinic provides testing to meet the exam protocols for particular position;

Schedule appointment and coordinate communication with candidate; and

Ensure department receives timely report of exam results.
Can the County please clarify the frequency of occurrence of the Fit For Duty Exams and the outside the area pre-employment exams?
A13) The Fit For Duty and the outside the area exam are an infrequent occurrence, and on an as needed basis for the County.  The contractor that successfully wins this bid shall be required to verify that the specific pre-placement exam protocol currently being used within the County is the same specific pre-placement exam protocol required for the outside the area exam being requested.
Q14) Can the County please clarify which references must be provided? 
A14) Page 12 of Exhibit A states:
On the following pages are the templates that Bidders must use to provide references.  Bidders are to provide a list of five references.
Q15) Can the County please clarify the requirement for bidders that are not a Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB)?
A15) Please refer to page 11 of Exhibit A of the Bid Response Packet which states:

In order to meet the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) requirements of this RFP, all bidders must complete this form as required below.  Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  SLEB subcontractors must be independently owned and operated from the prime Contractor with no employees of either entity working for the other.  This form must be submitted for each business that bidders will work with, as evidence of a firm contractual commitment to meeting the SLEB participation goal.  (Copy this form as needed.) 
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:
	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1.
	Emeryville Occupational Medical Center

6001 Shellmound Street, Suite 115

Emeryville, CA  94608
	Susan Brissette
	Phone:  (518) 764-0767

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sbrissette.contractor@emeryvilleoccmed.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes



Exhibit C

VENDOR BID LIST
RFP No. 901673 Pre-Employment Medical Standards 
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

	RFP No. 901673 Pre-Employment Medical Standards

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	American Correctional Solutions
	Christina Atwater
	(714) 538-0200 x280
	1588 N Batavia St., Ste # 1
	Orange 
	CA
	christina@correctionalsolutions.com

	Concentra Health Services
	Joe Hittner
	(510) 465-9810 x 115
	 
	 
	 
	joe_hittner@concentra.com

	Concentra Health Services
	James Keever
	(510) 219-4407
	 
	 
	 
	james_keever@concentra.com

	Emeryville Occupational Medical Center
	Susan Brissette
	(518) 764-0767
	6001 Shellmound Street, Suite 115
	Emeryville
	CA
	sbrissette.contractor@emeryvilleoccmed.com

	Occu-Med
	Sean Edin
	(559) 435-2800
	 
	 
	 
	sedin@occu-med.com

	Occu-Med, Ltd.
	Bill Vogeler
	(559) 435-2800 x101
	7050 N. Fresno St, Ste 101
	Fresno
	CA
	bvogeler@occu-med.com

	Outsource Consulting Services
	Jay Sanders
	(510) 986-0686
	 
	 
	 
	jay@osource.com

	Public Consulting Group
	Amit Vaidya
	(510) 444-0400
	 
	 
	 
	avaidya@pcgus.com

	Rehabilitation Associates, Inc.
	Roberta Etcheverry
	(800) 746-4364 x105
	1855 Gateway Blvd. #760
	Concord
	CA
	roberte@dmg-at-work.com

	U.S. Healthworks
	Jodie Guiterrez
	(510) 364-1133
	 
	 
	 
	jodie.guttierrez@ushealthworks.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612


Phone: 510-208-9600 ( Website: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/
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